2/8/2022

Subject: Fw[2]: 1950 hours Feb. 7, 2022 ORDER #3 The Holy Triumvirate proclaims Monk-Emperor Jermaine E. Spence as permanent Special
Master of the United States of America and temporary co-Regent of Russia

From: "Jermaine Spence" <jspence@81blackmen.org>

Sent:  2/8/2022 4:45:.09 AM

To: vidkrytist@apu.gov.ua; "PRESS@mil.ru" <PRESS@mil.ru>; "SERGEY!" <VOVASKREBEC244@gmail.com>; "ILYA!"
<ILYABLICKO8@gmail.com>; "'Aleksandr!" <alekstrong99@gmail.com>; "Jason!" <jj1093727 @gmail.com>; "US DOD"
<osd.pentagon.pa.mbx.ce-public-inquiries@mail.mil >;

Jermaine E. Spence
PO BOX 829 Atlanta, Georgia 30301

Dear Sir Or Madame:
Good Morning! Ukraine is not allowed to have nuclear weapons or an airforce. Please rejoin the Russian Federation.
With All Best Wishes

/s/ Jermaine E. Spence, Monk-Emperor The Catholic Church, r. March 15, 2019
founder/owner

Spence-Lingo Co.

FreedomTree Mutual Funds and Asset Management, LLC

A\81 Black Men of America & the Missionaries, a nonprofit trust

The Fair Capitalist Party, founder

PO Box 829 Atlanta, Georgia 30301-0829
Tel/Voicemail 912 675 3817
www.FreedomTree-Financial.com
www.81BlackMen.org

The Fair Capitalist

'‘Never forget the Brave Mende Africans of La Amistad. Let not this Federal system dither about Black self-protections or Freedom," - J. E.
Spence

—————— Forwarded Message ------

From: "Jermaine Spence" <jspence@81blackmen.org>

To: PRESS@mil.ru

Sent: 2/7/2022 10:29:08 PM

Subject: Fw: 1950 hours Feb. 7, 2022 ORDER #3 The Holy Triumvirate proclaims Monk-Emperor Jermaine E. Spence as permanent Special
Master of the United States of America and temporary co-Regent of Russia

Jermaine E. Spence
PO BOX 829 Atlanta, Georgia 30301

Dear Sir Or Madame:
An email is attached below for your review.
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

‘Never forget the Brave Mende Africans of La Amistad. Let not this Federal system dither about Black self-protections or Freedom," - J. E.
Spence

—————— Forwarded Message ------

From: "Jermaine Spence" <jspence@81blackmen.org>

To: "Ministry of Defence Gen. Sergey Shoygu" <pess@mil.ru>; "SERGEY!" <VOVASKREBEC244@gmail.com>; “ILYA!"
<ILYABLICKO8@gmail.com>; "'‘Aleksandr!" <alekstrong99@gmail.com>; "Jason!" <jj1093727 @gmail.com>

Cc: "Very Rev. Raymond G. Levreault, V.F., Pastor" <stteresasfront@bellsouth.net>; "US Congresswoman Nicole Malliotakis"
<repmalliotakis@mail8.housecommunications.gov>; "The People's Republic of China" <PREMIER@mail.gov.cn>; "The Hellenic Republic-The
Nation of Greece" <pr@presidency.gr>; "The Hellenic Republic" <diplo@presidency.gr>; "The Forbidden City-Image Service"
<imageserver@dpm.org.cn>; "The Forbidden City - Book Purchase" <bookpurchase@dpm.org.cn>; "The Archdiocese of Boston"
<aenrique@thebostonpilot.com>; "seoulchillun@gmail.com" <seoulchillun@gmail.com>; "Ruler of Greece Zeus of Zebulon & Aphrodite Lady
Aphrodite, the Maury-Greeks, The Tea-Kissed Princes, Eygpt and Mansa Musa of Mali, Zimbabwe" <info@presidency.gr>; "Prince Wilham and

<metropolis@sanfran.goarch.org>; "Holy Father Cardinal Sean O'Malley" <weeklyemail@thebostonpilot.com>; "His Holiness Pope Emeritus
Joseph Ratzinger of the Archdiocese of Munich" <pressestelle@eomuc.de>; "His Excellency Timothy Michael Cardinal Dolan"
<communications@archny.org>; "His Excellency Archbishop Nelson J. Pérez c/oSecretary to the Archbishop,Donna Huddell"
<dhuddell@archphila.org>; "His Excellency Archbishop Michael Neary of Ireland" <admin@tuamarchdiocese.org>; "Her Royal Highness
Queen Elizabeth Il of the House of Windsor - The United Kingdom" <recruitment@royal.uk>; "Harry and Meghan, Arche & Lilibit"

of The Palace Museum Journal" <yuankan@dpm.org.cn>; "Editorial department of The Forbidden City" <zjc@dpm.org.cn>; "China Academic
Journals" <cb@cnki.net>; "Baldassarre, (Senator's Office)," <Natalie.Baldassarre@mail.house.gov>; digitalmedia@adw.org; "ICE" <ICE-
EOIA@dhs.gov>; "United States Postal Service" <PMG.OFFICE@usps.gov>; "US MARSHALS" <us.marshals@usdoj.gov>; "Attorney M. Davis"
<mdavis@davisbozemanlaw.com>; "Attorney Mark Issa" <mark@issalawfirm.com>; "Deutche Bank" <corporate.bank@db.com>; "Greyhound"
<customer.service@greyhound.com>; "investor.relations@allianz.com" <investor.relations@allianz.com>; "MassMutual Company"
<brands@massmutual.com>; press@trumporg.com; "Robin Pertusi" <Robin.Pertusi@allianzgi.com>; media@hhs.gov; webmail@oc.fda.gov;
"FINRA" <webmaster@finra.org>; "US DOD" <osd.pentagon.pa.mbx.ce-public-inquiries@mail.mil>; SanfordBishop@housemail.house.gov;
"Congresswoman Mrs. Maxine Waters" <info@maxinewatersforcongress.com>; "Ms. Natalie Baldassarre"
<Natalie.Baldassarre@mail.house.gov>; “Rep. Nikema N. Wllliams" <repwilliams@mail8.housecommunications.gov>; "Sen. Rand Paul"
<newsletter@paul.senate.gov>; "Fox & Friends" <friends@foxnews.com>; letters@bloomberg.net; karla.heathsands@walb.com;
yolanda.amadeo@walb.com; "PBS" <viewer@pbs.org>; "Dr. Beth Gouse" <beth.gouse@gmail.com>; "Ms. Ellizabeth Jones, Independent
Reviewer of All the State of Georgia" <ELZINS@aol.com>; "The Honorable Judge Charles A. Pannell c/o Attorney Ms Marti Minor, J.D."
<marti_minor@gand.uscourts.gov>; "Dr. L. Teel" <|teel@gsu.edu>; "Dr. G. Lisby" <glisby@gsu.edu>; "Dr. C. Henrich" <chenrich@uab.edu>;

Sent: 2/7/2022 7:50:23 PM
Subject: 1950 hours Feb. 7, 2022 ORDER #3 The Holy Triumvirate proclaims Monk-Emperor Jermaine E. Spence as permanent Special Master of
the United States of America and temporary co-Regent of Russia

Jermaine E. Spence
PO BOX 829 Atlanta, Georgia 30301

February 7, 2022

Dear Sir Or Madame:

Order # 3 of the Holy Triumvirate is attached below.
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

Before The

The Holy Triumvirate

The Archdiocese America, The Hellenic Republic, The People's Republic of China

The Holy See of the Catholic Church at Vatican City-State

Courtesy Copy will be provided electronically to ALL Cabinet-level offices, to President of the Russian Federation's Vladimir Putin & Ministry of
Defence Gen. Sergey Shoygu Znamenka 19 Moscow, Russia, to the Republic of India, to the Secretary-General of the United Nations Mr. Antonio
Guterres and to the African Union.

In Re:

This brief may be viewed in multiple languages; translations available at 1930 hours on
February 8, 2022.

English - http://www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/Order3.pdf

Latin - Ruler of Greece Zeus and Aphrodite Lady Aphrodite

http://www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/LATINOrder3.pdf

Modern Greek - President Katerine Sakellaropoulou

http://www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/GROrder3.pdf

@ A - President of the People’s Rep. of China Xi Jinping & Mr. Hu Jintao

http://www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/CHOrder3.pdf

Espanol - His Holiness Pope Francis |, Holy Father Jorge Mario Bergoglio

http://www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/ESOrder3.pdf

Pycckuii http://www.81blackMen.org/81/order/RUSOrder3.pdf

Hindi - Prime Minister Mr. Narendra Modi

http://www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/IndiaOrder3.pdf

French - President Mr. Emmanuel Macron

http://www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/FROrder3.pdf

Portuguese http: //www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/PortOrder3.pdf

German His Excellency Frank-Walter Steinmeier http:
www.81BlackMen.org/81/order/GROrder3.pdf

Mr. Jermaine E. Spence,
B.A./B.S., Monk-Emperor
of
The Holy Triumvirate and
Catholic Church
r. March 15, 2019

ORDER #3 of the Holy Triumvirate:

The Holy Triumvirate proclaims Monk-
Emperor Jermaine E. Spence as
permanent Special Master of the

3/6


http://www.freedomtree-financial.com/
http://www.81blackmen.org/
http://www.jermainespence.freeservers.com/
https://statcounter.com/
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/Order3.pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/LATINOrder3.pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/GROrder3.pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/CHOrder3.pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/ESOrder3.pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/RUSOrder3.pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/IndiaOrder3.pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/FROrder3.pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/PortOrder3pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/PortOrder3pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/PortOrder3pdf
http://www.81blackmen.org/81/order/PortOrder3pdf

2/8/2022

United States of America and
temporary co-Regent of Russia

Abstract / Overview

Whereas as Of January 2022 the Russian Federation has made a military buildup near the borders of Ukraine,

seemingly to invade and occupy Ukraine, Mr. Spence opposes invasion of, war with and the occupation of Ukraine by Russia. Russia must witt
ground troops from nearby Ukrainian lands; any nuclear material inside of Ukraine will be to their destruction.

SUBJECTS & TARGETS Provide consolatory and arbitrary guidance to

Office of the President of the United States of America and, for a minimum period of 7 1
months, to the President of the Russian Federation, currently President Mr. Joseph R. Bic
and President Mr. Valdimir Putin, respectively; The offices of Special Master and co-Rege
Senior to the offices over which oversight is given. This order hereby creates the Treasur
the Holy Triumvirate and seeks in Treasury escrow a per annum, refundable $100,000 de
to FreedomTree Asset Management from the government of the United States of Americ
a per annum, refundable 100,000 deposit to FreedomTree Asset Management from the
government of the Russian Federation to both be assessed a 120 basis point (1.2%)_annu
fee.

PROCESSES - The Holy Triumvirate is not in agreement that Russia should ann

Ukraine.

Comfort -Although Ukraine is an ancient, founding realm of the Rus and the Soviet Unio
many innocent lives would be harmed should Russia enter Ukraine. Mr. Putin | foresee tt
of your administration will occur - a move made by your own Russian followers within
Russia.

Choice for Life-Mr. Biden did not obtain Congressional approval in order to deploy the
estimated 8500 troops. On July 7, 2021 members of the United States Department of De
(US-DOD)_made statements before the Armed Services Committee the U.S. Congress hec
by Rep. Adam Smith of Washington. The US DOD request for $753 Billion was denied, ar
Defense Authorization Act of 2021 does not adequately address this question of foreign
deployment.

Russia must not cause undue risk to Man by causing_a needless war. Mr. Putin you will be
personally liable for the loss of life to any casualty resulting from invading Ukraine--loss
life for any Man, _including loss of my Homosexual alliances Sergey, llya and Alek. And tc
undoubtedly the Heterosexual Men of Russia who dutifully follow your orders Mr. Putin
subjected to unnecessary risk.

Charity-Please rely on Afghanistan, according to wikipedia.org, at 652,864 sq. km for na
resources and agricultural goods in lieu of attacking Ukraine, having 603,628 sq. km.
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had a benevolent relationship with Afghanistan that now desperately needs a major nati
assistance.

violation of the Ways of the Holy Triumvirate and terrible act. Ukraine is not a NATO nati
therefore no Article 5 trigger was met in order to deploy troops.

Mr. Putin the international community is enraged because of your decision to enter Ukra
This crisis may result in the termination of your leadership of Russia, and | am unable to
ighteously or Defensefully prevent a military counter response by the Holy Triumvirate.

Counseling- Mr. Biden and Mr. Putin it is my hope that you will hear each other demand:s
fact | am aware that Mr. Putin's January 2022 letter of demands received no response frc
United States of America. Russia is able to seek these demands to secure nearby regions
different manner than the United States in executing_its Homeland Security polices.

Communication-| forsee that the United States has entered a decadent era due to lackad
drug_policy, abuses to the ecosystem and needless domestic and international conflicts. |
not become angry Mr. Putin and hold Russia's powerful arms within its borders.

Mr. Putin | sense that many of your people in Russia will oppose your re-election has leas
Russia. Carry out these Humane Wishes.

Compromise - Mr. Putin instead of acquiring Ukraine, Russia should re-partner with
Afghanistan. In Afghanistan build the "Putin Canal”, the "Putin Railway" and "Putin Airg

Truce-If these alternatives are not agreeable Russia must disarm and STRIKE Ukraine's aii
equipment. NO FLESH SHOULD BE TARGETED.

United States of America and for a period of 7 1/2 months or more temporary co-Regen
the Russian Federation. (ii)_ Mr. Biden in response to host of misdeeds your singular tenu
United States President ends immediately effective at February 7, 2022 11:59 PM, and th
Department of Defense and Cabinet must follow my orders as of February 8, 2022. (iii)_M
Putin please withdraw your troops and end this effort to invade Ukraine. Build your Rus:
Empire to withstand nuclear explosions and other future intrusions. (iv)_Mr. Putin kindly
accept my blessings for the fertile soils of Afghanistan and be patient for a warm seapor
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Many words of gratitude to Wikipedia.org, Fox News Network, Cable News Network (CNN), PBS, CBS, National Broadcasting Corp (NBC) and /
Broadcasting Corp. (ABC) for the informative media coverage regarding this matter.
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Jermaine E. Spence, founder/owner

Spence-Lingo Co.

FreedomTree Mutual Funds and Asset Management, LLC

A\ 81 Black Men of America & the Missionaries, a nonprofit trust

.",’:/:‘\

T The Fair Capitalist Party, founder
ML P

PO Box 829 Atlanta, Georgia 30301-0829
Tel/Voicemail 912 675 3817
www.FreedomTree-Financial.com
www.81BlackMen.org

The Fair Capitalist
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